Reef Fish AP recommendations from the October 2022 meeting.

Immediately following the Reef Fish Committee NMFS will Host a General Questions and Answer Session.

## Wednesday, October 26, 2022; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., CDT

The Data Collection Committee will review Abbreviated Framework Action to Modify For-hire Trip Declaration Requirements and Reef Fish AP recommendations; review of South Atlantic Council Workgroup Discussions on Federal Private Angling Reef Fish Permit; update from Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission (GSMFC) on Fisheries Data Collection and Management; and an update on Commercial Electronic Reporting including Reef Fish AP recommendations.

Approximately 10:45 a.m., CDT, the Council will reconvene with a Call to Order, Announcements and Introductions, Adoption of Agenda and Approval of Minutes.

The Council will receive presentations on Recommendations from the Joint Council Workgroup on section 102 of the Modern Fish Act, Deepwater Horizon Fish Restoration and Future Restoration Planning; and, an update from Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BEOM) on Wind Energy Development in the Gulf of Mexico.

The Council will hold public testimony from 1:30 p.m. to 5 p.m., CDT on Final Action: Draft Amendment 54: Modifications to the Greater Amberiack Catch Limits and Sector Allocations, and other Rebuilding Plan Modifications; and, open testimony on other fishery issues or concerns. Public comment may begin earlier than 1:30 p.m. CDT, but will not conclude before that time. Persons wishing to give public testimony in-person must register at the registration kiosk in the meeting room. Persons wishing to give public testimony virtually must sign up via the link on the Council website. Registration for virtual testimony is open at the start of the meeting, Monday, October 24th at 8 a.m., CDT and closes one hour before public testimony begins on Wednesday, October 26th at 12:30 p.m., CDT.

# Thursday, October 27, 2022; 8 a.m.–4:30 p.m., CDT

The Council will receive Committee reports from *Shrimp*, Habitat Protection and Restoration, Law Enforcement, Sustainable Fisheries, Mackerel, Reef Fish and Data Collection Management Committees. The Council will receive updates from the following supporting agencies: South Atlantic Fishery

Management Council; Mississippi Law Enforcement Efforts; NOAA Office of Law Enforcement (OLE); Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission; U.S. Coast Guard; U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service; and Department of State.

The Council will receive a Litigation Update and discuss any Other Business items.

#### —Meeting Adjourns

The meeting will be a hybrid meeting; both in-person and virtual participation available. You may register for the webinar to listen-in only by visiting www.gulfcouncil.org and click on the Council meeting on the calendar.

The timing and order in which agenda items are addressed may change as required to effectively address the issue, and the latest version along with other meeting materials will be posted on the website as they become available.

Although other non-emergency issues not contained in this agenda may come before this group for discussion, in accordance with the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act (Magnuson-Stevens Act), those issues may not be the subject of formal action during these meeting. Actions will be restricted to those issues specifically listed in this notice and any issues arising after publication of this notice that require emergency action under section 305(c) of the Magnuson-Stevens Act, provided that the public has been notified of the Council's intent to take final action to address the emergency.

#### **Special Accommodations**

These meetings are physically accessible to people with disabilities. Requests for sign language interpretation or other auxiliary aid or accommodations should be directed to Kathy Pereira, (813) 348–1630, at least 15 days prior to the meeting date.

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 et seq.

Dated: September 27, 2022.

# Rey Israel Marquez,

Acting Deputy Director, Office of Sustainable Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service. [FR Doc. 2022–21300 Filed 9–29–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-22-P

## **DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**

## National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

[RTID 0648-XC412]

# South Atlantic Fishery Management Council; Public Meeting

**AGENCY:** National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Commerce.

**ACTION:** Notice of public meeting.

**SUMMARY:** The South Atlantic Fishery Management Council's (Council) will hold a meeting of the Snapper Grouper Advisory Panel (AP) October 18–20, 2022, in Charleston, SC.

**DATES:** The Snapper Grouper AP will meet from 1 p.m. until 5 p.m. on October 18; from 8:30 a.m. until 5 p.m. on October 19, and 8:30 a.m. until 12 p.m. on October 20, 2022.

#### ADDRESSES:

Meeting address: Town & Country Inn and Suites, 2008 Savannah Hwy, Charleston, SC 29407; phone: (843) 766–9444.

Council address: South Atlantic Fishery Management Council, 4055 Faber Place Drive, Suite 201, N Charleston, SC 29405.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Kim Iverson, Public Information Officer, SAFMC; phone: (843) 571–4366 or toll free: (866)SAFMC–10; fax: (843) 769–4520; email: kim.iverson@safmc.net.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Meeting information, including the agenda, overview, briefing book materials, and an online public comment form will be posted on the Council's website at: <a href="http://safmc.net/safmc-meetings/current-advisory-panel-meetings">http://safmc.net/safmc-meetings/current-advisory-panel-meetings</a> two weeks prior to the meeting. The meeting is open to the public and available via webinar as it occurs. The webinar registration link will be available from the Council's website. Public comment will also be taken during the meeting.

The agenda for the Snapper Grouper AP includes: an update on options considered to adjust red snapper catch levels and reduce release mortality through Snapper Grouper Regulatory Amendment 35; a review of management measures proposed for gag grouper and black grouper through Snapper Grouper Amendment 53; the draft Snapper Grouper Management Strategy Evaluation (MSE); and the Commercial Electronic Logbook Amendment.

The AP will also receive updates on the Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary Restoration Blueprint and NOAA Fisheries proposed vessel speed regulations to boost protection of right whales.

AP members will receive updates on additional ongoing amendments to the Snapper Grouper Fishery Management Plan and other Council programs and initiatives. The AP will provide input and recommendations on agenda items for the Council's consideration and address other items as needed.

### Special Accommodations

The meeting is physically accessible to people with disabilities. Requests for auxiliary aids should be directed to the Council office (see **ADDRESSES**) 5 days prior to the meeting.

**Note:** The times and sequence specified in this agenda are subject to change.

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 et seq.

Dated: September 27, 2022.

#### Rey Israel Marquez,

Acting Deputy Director, Office of Sustainable Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service. [FR Doc. 2022–21299 Filed 9–29–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-22-P

## **DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Notice of Deadline Extension for the NOAA Brennan Matching Fund Opportunity for Ocean and Coastal Mapping

**AGENCY:** National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Department of Commerce.

**ACTION:** Announcement to extend the deadline for the Brennan Matching Fund program opportunity, request for proposals, and request for interest to October 16, 2022.

SUMMARY: This notice extends the proposal submission deadline for the NOAA Rear Admiral Richard T. Brennan Ocean Mapping Matching Fund program by two weeks to October 16, 2022. Notice of the Brennan Matching Fund opportunity originally appeared in the Federal Register on June 10, 2022, 87 FR 35509.

DATES: Proposals, including any optional geographic information system (GIS) files of the proposed project areas, must be received via email by 5 p.m. Eastern Time (ET) on October 16, 2022. If an entity is unable to apply for this particular opportunity, but has an interest in participating in similar, future opportunities, NOAA requests a one-page statement of interest, also by October 16, 2022, to help gauge whether to offer the Brennan Matching Fund program in future years.

**ADDRESSES:** Proposals must be submitted via email to *iwgocm.staff@noaa.gov.* 

# FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Requests for additional information should be directed to Ashley Chappell, NOAA Integrated Ocean and Coastal Mapping Coordinator, at *iwgocm.staff@noaa.gov*.

Authority: Coast and Geodetic Survey Act of 1947 (33 U.S.C. 883e)

#### Benjamin K. Evans,

Director, Office of Coast Survey, National Ocean Service, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration.

[FR Doc. 2022-21272 Filed 9-29-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-JE-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**

#### National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

[RTID 0648-XC372]

Fisheries of the South Atlantic; Southeast Data, Assessment, and Review (SEDAR); Public Meeting

**AGENCY:** National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Commerce.

**ACTION:** Notice of SEDAR 77 Highly Migratory Species (HMS) Hammerhead Sharks Assessment Webinar V.

SUMMARY: The SEDAR 77 assessment of the Atlantic stock of hammerhead sharks will consist of a stock identification (ID) process, data webinars/workshop, a series of assessment webinars, and a review workshop. See SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

DATES: The SEDAR 77 HMS
Hammerhead Sharks Assessment
Webinar V has been scheduled for
Tuesday October 18, 2022, from 10 a.m.
until 2 p.m., eastern time. The
established times may be adjusted as
necessary to accommodate the timely
completion of discussion relevant to the
assessment process. Such adjustments
may result in the meeting being
extended from or completed prior to the
time established by this notice.

**ADDRESSES:** The meeting will be held via webinar. The webinar is open to members of the public. Registration for the webinar is available at: <a href="https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4151195581147732750">https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4151195581147732750</a> or by contacting the SEDAR coordinator via email at Kathleen.Howington@safmc.net.

SEDAR address: South Atlantic Fishery Management Council, 4055 Faber Place Drive, Suite 201, N Charleston, SC 29405; www.sedarweb.org.

# FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kathleen Howington, SEDAR Coordinator, 4055 Faber Place Drive, Suite 201, North Charleston, SC 29405; phone: (843) 571–4371; email: Kathleen.Howington@safmc.net.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Gulf of Mexico, South Atlantic, and Caribbean Fishery Management Councils, in conjunction with NOAA Fisheries and the Atlantic and Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commissions, have implemented the Southeast Data, Assessment and Review (SEDAR) process, a multi-step method for determining the status of fish stocks in the Southeast Region. SEDAR is a threestep process including: (1) Data Workshop; (2) Assessment Process utilizing webinars; and (3) Review Workshop. The product of the Data Workshop is a data report which compiles and evaluates potential datasets and recommends which datasets are appropriate for assessment analyses. The product of the Assessment Process is a stock assessment report which describes the fisheries, evaluates the status of the stock, estimates biological benchmarks, projects future population conditions, and recommends research and monitoring needs. The assessment is independently peer reviewed at the Review Workshop. The product of the Review Workshop is a summary documenting panel opinions regarding the strengths and weaknesses of the stock assessment and input data. Participants for SEDAR Workshops are appointed by the Gulf of Mexico, South Atlantic, and Caribbean Fishery Management Councils and NOAA Fisheries Southeast Regional Office, Highly Migratory Species Management Division, and Southeast Fisheries Science Center. Participants include: data collectors and database managers; stock assessment scientists, biologists, and researchers; constituency representatives including fishermen, environmentalists, and nongovernmental organizations (NGOs); international experts; and staff of Councils, Commissions, and state and Federal agencies.

The items of discussion at the SEDAR 77 HMS Hammerhead Shark Assessment Webinar V are as follows: discuss any leftover data issues that were not cleared up during the data process, answer any questions that the analysts have, and discuss model development and model setup.

Although non-emergency issues not contained in this agenda may come before this group for discussion, those issues may not be the subject of formal action during this meeting. Action will be restricted to those issues specifically identified in this notice and any issues arising after publication of this notice that require emergency action under section 305(c) of the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act, provided the public has been